FY2020 Envrionmental Stakeholder Interactions Summary - Meetings

Feder, Kathijo

Subject: FW: Flexible Path

Location: NAV 9 Small Conference Room (Dogwood) - Legal Area
Start: Thu 11/7/2019 2:00 PM

End: Thu 11/7/2019 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Garcia, Kathleen S.

From: Garcia, Kathleen S.

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 6:02 AM

To: Garcia, Kathleen S.; Bonnin, John C; Kosub, John W.; Albert, Shannon R.

Cc: Rodriguez, Angela D.; De La Chapa, Carla L.

Subject: Flexible Path

When: Thursday, November 07, 2019 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: NAV 9 Small Conference Room (Dogwood) - Legal Area

Update: This meeting is confirmed. | will greet Dr. Osidele at the MO security desk and escort him to the
conference room. I've attached a link to his bio.

https://cimbria-consulting.com/consultants/olufemi-osidele/

Hi All,

I'm working to set a meeting with Dr. Femi Osidele, one of our environmental stakeholder participants and Co-
Chair of the CAAP Steering Committee. He is interested in visiting with us on Flexible Path, the Synapse
Report, and modeling assumptions. | can offer more context by speaking with each of you, if | have not

already.

Calendars are packed so I’'m tossing this date and time out for consideration. It is an internal preference to
hold this meeting as soon as we can schedule it.

Once | confirm with you, | will contact Dr. Osidele.
Thank you for this consideration,

Kathy
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kfeder
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